# Taya Stdnk

Animation director/ 2D animator Odesa, Ukraine

Hello, my name is Taya. I'm from Ukraine.

I have been creating animation for about 4 years. During this time, she was in animation teams, created animation for art, and created animation clips for musicians, videos for companies.

I have my own style, which you can see in my site. These are my creative projects that I create from idea to final video.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### Freelance

Animation director / 2D Animator

- \* Experience in developing animation games with spine
- \* Profound knowledge of character design and illustration
- \* Exceptional ability to develop technical documents for assets
- \* Remarkable ability to multi task and prioritize activities
- \* Ability to coordinate with developers and producers
- \* Good understanding of principles of traditional 2D animation
- dood understanding of principles of traditional 2D animation
- \* Designed animations and implemented it for flash programmers.
- \* Created multiple effects animation for game and shop items, enhancing game play and boosting
- \* Developed original animations and special effects for company games
- \* Designed various promotional assets such as banners and widgets
- \* Created storyboards

March 2018 -

## **Troom Troom**

## 2D animator

Created visual storytelling, storyboarding, and sequential art Created technical documents and adapt them to accommodate all production needs

Collaborate with production team for creating animated branding material Participate in meetings, brainstorming ideas for promoting future projects

Animated lip sync to voice over Created characters rig

Animation characters and backgrounds

Created visual effects

January 2020 - June 2021 Ukraine

## **Multopia Animation Studio**

2D animator

Rigging character Cartoon animation character Animation background

March 2019 - September 2019 | Ukraine

## EDUCATION

## **Easter European University**

Law / bachelor

September 2008 - June 2012 | Cherkasy, Ukraine

LANGUAGES	Ukrainian (Native)
	Russian (Native)
	English (Conversational)
AWARDS	American Independence Film Festival (AIFF)
	Best in credit scene
	2022
SKILLS	Adobe After Effects, Adobe Animate, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Lightroom, Adobe Photoshop, Draw, Harmony, Moho, Procreate, Spine, Storyboard